



# Hasan Hijazi

Damascus-Syria

## SUMMARY

Professor Assistant in Population and Development , Specialized in statistical Analyses at the University of Damascus .Teaches in both Arabic and English Languages . Published many researches . Teaching subjects include , Demography Science , Mathematical Economics , Scientific Research Methodologies , Automatic Processing of Demographic Data , Principles of Micro and Macro Economy , Functional Behavior , Organizational Behavior, Marketing Administration , Marketing Researches ,Principles of the General Administration , Individuals Administration , Office Administration , Promotion and Advertising , Office and Secretarial Works.

## EDUCATION

- **PhD . Doctor of Population and Development , Specialized in Statistical Analysis . Damascus University . 1997**

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Present or most recent Post**
  - Minister of Labor of Syrian Arab Republic from 9/2/2013 until now
  - Deputy Minister of social affairs and labor from 11/1/2011 to 8/2/2013
- Assistant Prof. .at Damascus University.Years of service : From 1997 till Now
  - Head of Department- Supervisor on the industrial research- Central Bureau of Statistics 1990-1992

- Member of teaching cadre at faculty of economics-Damascus University 1993
- Devoted Teacher at faculty of economics – Damascus University 1998
- Assistant Professor at faculty of economics – Damascus University 2003
- Deputy-Dean of faculty of economics – Damascus University from 2001to 25/8/2004
- Local Expert on rural women labor survey in the informal sector 2000
- Consultant on the national survey of internal migration 2000
- Consultant on the national survey of unemployment map2003
- Holder of the following certificates under the training program which was held in Damascus , in cooperation with Arab Institute for Planning in Kuwait and I investment Office in Syrian Arab Republic and Investment Promotion and Technology Office annexed to UNIDO IN Bahrain from25/4/to 13/5/2004
- Capacity development of entrepreneurs and the establishment of enterprises
- Development of entrepreneurs and establishment of small and medium enterprises
- Establishment of new foundations
- Preparing and assessment of projects
- Head of administrative sciences department- faculty of society at Tabouk- King Abdul Aziz University- Kingdom of Saudi Arabiafrom10/11/2009 to10/1/2011
- Chairman of a number of technical, administrative and regulatory committees

## **TRAININGS & CONFERENCES**

- Population , Education and Labor force at the Faculty of Economics , Damascus University 1998 , by the supervision of Faculty of Economics and UNFPA .
- Population and Food at the Faculty of Economics, Damascus University 1998 , by the supervision of the Faculty of Economics and UNFPA .
- The 31nd Annual Conference On Population &Development at Cairo 2001 , by the supervision of C.D.C
- The 32nd Annual Conference On Population & Development at Cairo , by the supervision of C.D.C

## **LANGUAGES**

- Arabic
- English

## **PUBLISHED RESEARCHES**

- 1- Planning of labor force.
- 2- The Population and Food Solary in Syria .
- 3- The Reproduction Health and its Effect on The Development .
- 4- The Effects of some Economical and Social Factors in Fertility of Syria .(analytical study).
- 5- The Prediction of Population and Labor Force in Syria during (1994-2014) .
- 6- The Demographic Transition and its Effect in Economical Development in Syria .
- 7- The Demographic Transition and its Effect in Social Development in Syria .
- 8- The Demographic Transition and its Effect on Employment in Syria .
- 9- The Prediction of Population and Education Requirements in Syria .
- 10- The Structure and Educational Composition for Labor Force in Syria during (1970-1993).
- 11- The Demographic Transition and its Effect on Age Composition of Population in Syria .

## **PESONAL INFORMATION**

Gender:                    Male  
Nationality:            Syrian

**References available upon request**

